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United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 
INTERMOUNTAIN REGION 
12795 West Alameda Parkway 

P.O. Box 25287 
Denver, Colorado 80225-0287 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 
IMR-ACM (CC-GRCAXXX-19)  

Memorandum 

To:  All Requesters of the Prospectus for a Concession Business Opportunity to Provide 
Guided Multi-Day Interpretive Whitewater River Trips within Grand Canyon National 
Park 

From: Regional Director, Intermountain Region 

Subject: Amendment 5 Regarding the Prospectus for Solicitation CC-GRCAXXX-19 

This notice serves as the cancellation of solicitation CC-GRCAXXX-19 for a Concession Business 
Opportunity to Provide Guided Multi-day Interpretive Whitewater River Trips within Grand Canyon 
National Park. 
 

Amendment 5: Cancellation of the Solicitation 

NPS has elected to cancel the solicitation to conduct further analyses. We anticipate issuing a solicitation 
in 2019. The Service intends to publish a notice to extend the existing contracts through December 31, 
2019 to avoid an interruption of visitor services.  

Sue E. Masica 
 
cc:  Superintendent, Grand Canyon National Park 
 Chief of Commercial Services, WASO 
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